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1. STATE 2. THEME(S). IF ARCHEOLOGICAL SITE, WRITE *“ARCH" BEFORE THEME NO.
California IV - Spanish Sett tion

3. NAME(S) OF SITE

San Juan Bautista

Pueblo (and Plazas)

4. éPPROX. ACREAGE

5. EXACT LOCATION (County, township, roads, eic. If difficult to find, sketch on Supplementary Sheet)

San Benito County, on the Plaze in San Jusn Dautista’

6. NAME AND ADDRESS OF PRESENT OWNER (Also administrator if different from owner)

State of California (Divisionm of Beaches & Parks), - Roman Catholie Church

7. IMPORTANCE AND DESCRIPTION (Describe briefly what makes site important and what remains are extant)

Mission Smn Jusn Beutista was secularized in 1835 and in the same year, the

Mexicen

established Sen Juan Bautists as @ pusdlo. By

had a population of about 50 Mexicans, which increased to 75 by 1845.

Grouped arcund the town's central sguare or pless are

from the Spenish-Mexican periods. On the vest side is the J

1850 the little town

structures dating
Castro adobe, built

1839-41 by General José Castro, cne of the two most powerful men in Californmie-
Mexican political life from 1835 to 1846, His residence and office is a large well.
preserved, two-story adobe vith balcony, built in the “"Montersy Colimisl” style.

To the north of this house is the Plaze Hotel.

The first floor of this structure

wvas built about 1814 as 8 cne~story adcbe barrwcks for the Spanish soldiers from the
Monterey Presidio, who gusrded the mission; its second story and balceny weré sdded
in 1858 whan the Pullding was comverted into a hotel. These two structures are a
part of Sgn Jumn Beutista State Historicsl Momment and are open to visitors,

Across the plaza is Mission San Juan lumut;é entadlished June 2k, 1797 as ihe

15th California missiom.

Its elmrch, built 1803

12, snd memswring 210 by 77 feet,

vas one of the largest in California. The outer walls of this chwrch are largely
origisal. Owned by the Romsn Catholic Church, the clunch is also open to viaitors.

At Third and FPranklin Streets is located Casa de Jumn Anza. Thils amall one-
story adobe is believed to have been built about 1799. The house, now a private
residence, has been altered, but is in excellent conditien.

o’ m«% @l"‘@ H IV, 6&1; a 3\  “
8 Historis Adobe Houses of Califosnis (Oeikland, 1955), 51-53; Mildred
thal G.Rénge iy, YEVised oaee i B A JL&& L =
, 1958), 286; Kurt Baer, Arghitecture of the Callfornls Wis;
ey and los Angeles, 1958), 1T1-172,

9. REPORTS AND STUDIES (Mention best reports and studies, as, NPS study, HABS, @c) Russ@ll C. Ewing, TEan Juan Pautisia
Plaza, Oelifornia,” (R.P.8.Typeseript, San Prancisec, March, 1936), 13pp. photos.
Higtoric American Building Survey Ho. CAL-1120, 1b, 15k1,

10. PHOTOGRAPHS* 211k
ATTACHED:  ves[{{ wo[]

14. NAME OF RECORDER (Signature)

—Gharles W, Snell

11. CONDITION 12. PRESENT USE (Museum, farm, ec.) 13. DATE OF VISIT
State Historical Momment Mey 20, 1958
,\/ j 15. TITLE 16. DATE

*DRY MOUNT ON AN 8 X 1014 SHEET OF FAIRLY HEAVY PAPER. IDENTIFY BY VIEW AND NAME OF THE SITE, DATE OF PHOTOGRAPH, AND NAME OF PHOTOGRAPHER. GIVE
LOCATION OF NEGATIVE. IF ATTACHED, ENCLOSE IN PROPER NEGATIVE ENVELOPES,

(IF ADDITIONAL SPACE IS NEEDED USE SUPPLEMENTARY SHEET, 10-317a, AND REFER TO ITEM NUMBER)
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